Wilson, Jake

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 7:57 AM

To: DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff
Cc: Matthews, Diane; Burd, Sandy

Subject: June LAGERS Payments

Good morning,

LAGERS has notified the program office that the June wage report will be available to complete in ECLIPSE on
Wednesday, June 28, 2023. In order to be eligible from state funding, all expenses must be paid in the fiscal year that
they were incurred. In order for the June payment to come from state funding, the payment date must be no later than
June 30, 2023, and submitted by noon on June 30, 2023.

Jacob Wilson

Environmental Manager

Soil and Water Conservation Program
Missouri Department of Natural Resources
Office (573)522-8281

Find us on the web at dnr.mo.gov

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources.
Please consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.




